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TO:  All Bidders 
 

FROM: Ryan Fealey, Director of Finance 
 

DATE: January 12, 2022 
 

RE:  B-4037 Northeast School Kindergarten Rooms 106/107 Restorations 
 
          ADDENDUM 1 

 
VENDOR QUESTIONS & ANSWERS FOR B-4037 

  
1. Please define finish note PT-EX?  Does this relate that the paint is existing and will remain as it 

exists? 
PT-EX does mean existing paint to remain. 
 

2. Please Clarify.  Will the Millwork and Cubbies be supplied by the Schools Furniture Vendor and 
Installed by GC?  Or will the GC Furnish and Install All Millwork Cubbies? 
GC to furnish and install all millwork and cubbies. 
 

3. Clarification of Scope for Flooring. 
Installation of new flooring shall include two coats of Ardex Feather Finish Self-Drying Cement-
Based Finish Underlayment as required to smooth the subfloor following shot blasting of asbestos 
mastic by others. 
 

4. Clarification of Scope for Ceiling. 
Ceiling to remain as existing with exception of prep/repair work required to install new drywall. 
 

5. Is this Project Subject to the State of Connecticut’s Department of Labor Prevailing Wage for 
Area 3, Stamford? 
Yes 
 

6. Are there liquidated damages? 
No 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
7. Are there CHRO requirements? 

Yes. Please refer to section 6.1 to 6.3 of the original bid starting on page 5. 
 

8. Are permit fees waived? 
No 
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9.  Is bid bond required? 
No 
 

10. Change of Bid Due Date.  
Changed to Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 2:30 P.M.                                                                                          


